# Tyan Check out my portfolio at ryanbrenneman.com 2022 Drenneman.com 2022



# intro

I am a multimedia designer who has been doing graphic design for organizations for 4+ years sporadically with just under a year of full-time work. A large portion of my experience is in the creation of 3d content, ranging from photoreal stills to branded animations. In a less formal setting, my day-to-day is working on a variety of creative projects such as graffiti, fashion, or daily sketching. All which help to define my approach to new work, with my focus on experimentation, innovation, and unexpected qualities.

# skills

Blender	0000000
Solidworks	000000
Premiere	0000000
Indesign	0000000
Illustrator	0000000
Photoshop	0000000
After Effects	0000000

# interests







hiking

making

drawing





fashion

technology

# education

# **Carleton University**

Bachelor of Industrial Design 2019-2023

(2023 expected graduation)

While At Carleton:

\$12,000 Entry Scholarship

### **VP SOCIAL - CIDSA**

Carleton Industrial Design Student Association Sep 2020 - April 2022

### George Lynn Memorial Scholarship

Awarded by a jury for excellence In design of medical technologies
April 2022

# experience

# **Graphic Artist**

100th Regiment Historical Society May 2021 - Nov 2021

Under the umbrella term "Graphic Artist" I worked on the ideation and development of a wide variety of design-based projects, ranging from branding, web design, 3D animation, and video production to name a few. Additional responsibilities included working with/ providing guidance to a junior graphic designer.

## **Freelance Work**

Graphic Design & Illustration 2021-now

Mostly comprised of cover art and graphic design/illustration. Things such as logos, social media posts, and assorted layout work.

# **Team Member**

FIRST Robotics Team 2702 Sep 2017 - 2021 Voluntary As a part of this team I worked on the design, manufacturing, and assembly of a competition robot. I gained experience working on electrical systems, and gained my first experience with Solidworks back in 2017. The second half of my responsibilites included the production of branded media, such as social media content and release videos.

# contact

(226)-808-8740 ryanbren15@gmail.com ryanbrenneman.com